
From:                                 Roger Pike <roger@neilpikearchitects.co.uk>
Sent:                                  28 August 2025 09:23:49 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Anna Tidey" <anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: DM/25/1800 - Woodside Grange Woodsland Road Hassocks

Morning Anna, 
 
I am aware you are away from office until September 5th, however it would be useful for us to 
arrange a teams call to discuss the above application on your return. 
 
Please can you let me know your availability week commencing Monday 8th September please, 
thank you. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Roger Pike 
 
Roger Pike  BA(Hons) PGDipSurv 
 

 

www.neilpikearchitects.co.uk 
 
From: Anna Tidey <anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 19 August 2025 14:43
To: Roger Pike <roger@neilpikearchitects.co.uk>
Subject: Automatic reply: DM/25/1800 - Woodside Grange Woodsland Road Hassocks 
 
Thank you for your email.   
 
I shall be away on annual leave from Tuesday 19th August until Friday 5th September 
2025. I will check my emails on my return to the office on Monday 8th September. 
 
If you are requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act, the 
Environmental Information Regulations act or the data Protection Act, please redirect 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.neilpikearchitects.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Canna.tidey%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C5607507e160d4e900e6408dde60c387e%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638919662372720667%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nfYJlNubsFOWrztjqKDgdHErFh%2Ff%2BpvMNs7%2FOYJJZbU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.neilpikearchitects.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Canna.tidey%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C5607507e160d4e900e6408dde60c387e%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638919662372694935%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=opiVy9ahhdKhjipHQmuDv2CbH4SqfDbWccs0yEkYg90%3D&reserved=0


your email to foi@midsussex.gov.uk. Any statutory timeframe will not commence until 
the request is received by the alternative contact.   
 
If the matter is urgent please call 01444 458166 to speak to another Officer.   
 
Regards Anna Tidey BA(Hons) MPhil MRTPI 
Planning Officer 
Development Management  
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is 
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole 
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential 
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you 
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of 
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and 
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex 
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this 
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible 
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and 
any attachments. 

mailto:foi@midsussex.gov.uk

